OKALOOSA COUNTY
LAW LIBRARY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable William F. Stone, Administrative Judge
Honorable Brad Embry, Clerk of Court
Honorable Sherri Cox, County Commissioner
Stephanie Ockunzzi, Esquire
Ursula Hall, Court Operations Manager, Okaloosa County
Sheila Fitzgerald, Deputy County Administrator
All Area Media

FROM: Ursula Hall, Court Operations Manager, Okaloosa County
DATE: July 2, 2025
RE: Law Library Board Meeting
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Please be advised that a meeting of the Law Library Board of Trustees has been
scheduled for Wednesday, July 30, 2025, at 12:00 p.m.

This is a public meeting and will be held in Hearing Room 2-501 at the Okaloosa County
Courthouse Annex Extension located at 1940 N. Lewis Turner Blvd., Fort Walton Beach,
FL, 32547.

Board Members: Please contact Court Administration at (850) 609-5427 by
Monday, July 28, 2025, prior to 12:00 p.m. if you will not be able to attend. Please
notify Court Administration if you are sending someone in your stead, as this may
affect the quorum.



